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March 27, 2003

Ms. Jolanda Schuers

Mr. Dwight Wilson

Cabrillo Unified Schoo! District
498 Kelly Avenue

Half Moon Bay, CA 94019

To Whom It May Concern:

Thank vou, Dwight, for your email update posted to the Midcoast list. The Midcoast
Community Council appreciates your attempt to address our concems. [ apologize that a
letter in response to Roy Salume’s email has not been written yet.

The MCC is concerned that separating the Midcoast from Half Moon Bay in the process
of selecting a middle school site would not create a good working relationship, but would
lead to more division and separation. As the advisory council to the Board of Supervisors
regarding development and land use on the Midceast, where half of CUSD enrollment
resides, we're of the view that it's important for all of us to have these discussions around
a single table. The Half Moon Bay City Council apparently agrees, having publicly
endorsed MCC participation in the meetings they are having with the school board.

The Midcoast Community Council by unanimous vote agreed that to best serve the
residents we must be included in the entire process jointly with CUSD and the City of
Half Moon Bay. We also suggest that Jonathan Lundell be present to represent the South
Coast.

Sincerely,

Karen Wilson

Midcoast Community Council
Post Office Box 371273
Montara, CA 94037

Kathryn Slater-Carter
Post Office Box 370321
Montara, CA 94037



